Pliocene Ridge Community Services District
100 Pike City Road
Pike City, CA 95960

plioceneridge.org plioceneridge@gmail.com

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Wednesday February 21, 2018 6:30 pm Alleghany Firehouse 105 Plaza Court
. ESTABLISH QUORUM, CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

[o—

(8]

. PUBLIC COMMENT

4, INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS, STAFF &/OR COMMITTEE REPORTS
a) Correspondence
b) Committee/Member/Business Reports:
1. Station 71 Chief’s report
Station 67 Chief™s report
Station 71 Auxiliary
Station 67 Auxiliary
Risk Manager Report
Board Member Report
Standing Committee Reports: Streetlight, Budget, Safety

5. ACTION ITEMS:
a) Approval of Minutes for meeting date January 17, 2018.
b) Approval of treasurer’s report for January 2018.
¢) Unfinished business:
1. Wayman Dam Project
Ongoing Bylaws & Policy review and/or update:
Alleghany Firchouse Project — ADA Compliance (one item under new business)
Pike City Firehouse Project — ADA Compliance
5. Status of dispatch office in Alleghany
d) New business
1. Tree removal vs. limbing at Station 1 Alleghany
2. Consider adoption of proposed budget amendment (if it is decided to remove rather than trim the
trees at Station 1 Alleghany).

ol Oy i B i

L

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS, NEXT MEETING DATE & AGENDA ITEMS ~
Next Regular meeting March 21, 2018 in Pike 6:30 pm.
Safety Committee meets at 6:00 pm March 21, 2018 prior to regular meeting.

7. ADJOURNMENT

Upon request, Agendas will be made available in alternative formats to accommodate persons with disabilities. Please make your request to District Secretary. 100 Pike
City Rd. Pike CA 95960 specifying your disability and the format in which you would like to receive this Agenda and future Agendas as well.



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Pliocene
Ridge CSD. Date: Wednesday January 17, 2018
Location: Station 67, 100 Pike City Rd.

1. Call to order: The meeting was called to order at 6:35 pm by President Wayne
Babros. Board members present: Wayne Babros, Bruce Coons and Daniel Guyer.
Gracie Knowles was absent. Also present were Pike City assistant chiefs Jim Buckbee & Tom
Starr and Alleghany assistant chiefs David Arbogast and Ned Cusato, PCVFD auxiliary
President Roland Robertson and AVFD auxiliary Chairman Bob Hale & Secretary Vickie
Tenney, Sierra County Sheriff Tim Standley and new board appointee Chris Mills. Pliocene
Ridge CSD Secretary Rae Bell Arbogast was present and took the minutes. Flag Salute.

A motion was made to amend the orders of the day by Daniel Guyer, 2" by Bruce Coons.
3 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain, 1 Vacant, Motion carried.

Tim Standley administered the oath of office to Chris Mills as the newest Pliocene Ridge CSD
board member.

A motion was made to resume the orders of the day by Bruce Coons, 2" Daniel Guyer.
4 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain, 0 Vacant, Motion carried.

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: A motion was made by Bruce Coons to approve the
agenda, e by Daniel Guyer. 4 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain, 0 Vacant, Motion carried.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT: None

4. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

a) Correspondence: Incoming Letter from the California State Controller regarding changes to
the timeline for the annual Financial Transaction Reporting system, notices from PG&E
regarding scheduled power outages in January, customer update from Alleghany County Water
District. Qutgoing CDF Agreement for the 50/50 fireman’s assistant grant with all required
documents sent to CDF, Signed audit acceptance letters sent to Boden Klein & Sneesby CPA,
Broadband survey sent to PUC, Letter of intent to participate in the Risk Management
Accreditation Program sent to Golden State Risk Management Authority, three quarters worth of
Continuing Quality Improvement reviews mailed to Norcal EMS, request for more information
on the car donation program send to Volunteer Firefighter Alliance, drawings of the Station 71
covered walkway concept sent to Mark Jokerst

b) Committee/Member/Business Reports:

1. Alleghany Assistant Chiefs Arbogast and Cusato reported that the purchases for the 50/50
CDF grant had been made except for the track phone which is no longer needed because DVFPD
got a new cell phone for the ambulance, Sierra County OES contacted the district in December
with a Homeland Security request form due by the end of the month. It was confirmed with Lee
Brown that both the dispatch equipment and the siren for Alleghany would qualify. John with
Banner Communications was contacted and came to Alleghany to work up quotes for both
projects and an application was submitted timely. However; we won’t know until probably
October if the items will be funded or not and whether-or-not a match will be required. Another
grant called the Firefighter’s Assistance grant is being coordinated through Sierra County OES
and Alleghany put in for some nozzles and a battery charger. Two rope harnesses were added to

1



the OES grant at Lee’s suggestion rather than the Firefighters Assistance grant, the studded tires
are back on the ambulance, 7180 is chained up but 7181 is not going to be chained up until it
snows, there have been very few calls since October, there is a problem with the battery on the
repeater losing its charge. A new trickle charger was purchased but it may be the battery.

2. Pike City Assistant Chiefs Buckbee & Starr reported that the concrete has been poured for the
staircase. They recently responded to two medical calls (one in Pike and one in Alleghany) and
an outbuilding fire. The Grass Valley command center paiged out Camptonville rather than Pike
for the medical call at the Pike firchouse. All trucks are up and running, they are getting ready to
order some rope rescue gear and the CDF 50/50 grant items. They did a HAZMAT training

review recently and Jim is going to work on getting an instructor up to teach a class to certify all
dept. personnel.

3. Station 71 Auxiliary Chairman Bob Hale reported that the Christmas party had a good turn-out
and the drawing for the TV was done. It was profitable. Their next meeting will be in February
(skipping January).

4. Station 67 Auxiliary President Roland Robertson reported that they also had their Christmas
Party and Raffle. The turn-out was great and the net profit on the raffle was $1,038. They also
got a donation for $1.200 from the Sierra County Grower’s Association.

3. Risk Manager Report: None
6. Board Member/Staff reports: None

7. Standing Committee Reports. Streetlights: Bruce Coons reported that PG&E still has not come
up to turn off the lights that should not have been upgraded and to upgrade the ones that they
missed. The district is not being bilied for the extra lights that are on in Forest City. PG&E is
also supposed to install shields on 3 of the lights in Alleghany when they do come up,

5. ACTION ITEMS

a) Approval of regular meeting minutes dated October 18, 2017. Motion to approve the minutes
with one correction made by Daniel Guyer 2" Bruce Coons. 4 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1 Absent, 0
Abstain, 0 Vacant, Motion carried.

b) Approval of treasurer s reports for the months of October, November and December 2017:
motion made by Daniel Guyer 2™ by Bruce Coons. 4 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain, 1
Vacant, Motion carried.

¢) Unfinished Business

1. Wayman Dam project — Bill Adasiewicz is still trying to get approval for the money from the
Forest Service but they are not returning his phone calls.

2. Ongoing Policy & Procedure review/update: A mark-up copy of the District By-laws was
mailed to all board members earlier in the month and included in the meeting packets. Rae Bell
reported that she wanted to undo one “crossout” under authority. A motion to accept the
proposed changes to the bylaws was made by Daniel Guyer 2™ by Wayne Babros. 4 Ayes, 0
Nayes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain, 0 Vacant, Motion carried.



3. Regarding the Alleghany Firehouse projeci: Rae Bell reported that she attended the AVFD
November meeting and provided an update on the project. Their board made a motion to
approve the ground work to address the drainage issue and the steps but cannot contribute any
funds to the project. It was explained that AVFD has a little over $2,000 in the bank that is not
allocated so can’t afford to help. PRCSD is moving forward with getting cost estimates and
studying the feasibility for all proposed components: the dirt-work, concrete work and the cost of
a covered walkway both with and without a footing for a storage room. (Note: the PRCSD board
approved the project concept at their regular meeting on October 19, 2016.)

Mark Jokerst has offered to help with the engineering plans that will be needed for the cost
estimate and is providing his expertise to analyze the options that are being considered.
Engineering student Cory Peterman has also offered to help; with the idea that he would do the
preliminary drawings for Mark. The engineer who is working on Alleghany County Water
District’s projects has volunteered to draw the required plot plan. The drawings that Daniel
Guyer did can be used for the cost estimate on the above-ground work. Hopefully the
engineering plans and cost estimates can be done at little or no cost to the district.

Michael Valdez with USDA Rural Development was sent a copy of the recent income survey
that was done in Alleghany and given an update on the project. He said that based on the income
survey USDA could pay for up to 75% of the cost IF they funded the project. Because the
USDA is not funding capital improvement projects, this is a long-shot, but Mr. Valdez has
encouraged the district to keep him apprised in case he can find funding for it.

There was a question about the tree removal that was done in October and why the trees between
the firechouse and the cabin next door were not cut, as well as the limbs on the North side of the
firehouse. It was explained that the helpers who were supposed to help on the day that the trees
were cut did not show up. Since then one of them has been hired to cut all of the small trees
between the buildings. There has been some back-and-forth with the owner of the cabin about
some cherry trees. Tim Standley confirmed his understanding that anything that goes across the
property line can be cut. Rae will follow-up with the property owner. After further discussion
about limbing the larger trees, the board authorized management to hire a tree professional to
limb the trees on the North (back) side of the firechouse. Chris Mills provided a name and phone
number of a person that he has used for similar jobs and recommends.

4.Regarding the Pike Firehouse projects: Roland Robertson reported that they are waiting for the
contractor to come and take measurements for the staircase; he is expected within a week. They
are working on a light for the staircase. They are experimenting with different options and have
not determined if additional wiring will be needed or not. There was a question about how the
door would be keyed, if it would be the same as the other doors and the answer was “yes”.

Roland also reported that after he and others petitioned the Sierra County Board of Supervisors
to refund the $700+ for the building permit, they voted to set up a fund for this purpose for all
public agencies in the County. Most of the permit money was refunded to PRCSD by the
County and Supervisor Lee Adams donated another $100 to PCVFD for the project. PCVFD will
make sure that PRCSD is reimbursed the balance after all is said and done. (The amount will be
determined by the remaining dump vouchers)



5. Dispatch Office in Alleghany: Vickie Tenney reported that the AVFD board had approved
doing the $700 match with PRCSD for the needed equipment as long and a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) with Downieville Fire Projection district was in place, but later it was
decided to try for the OES Homeland Security grant. Everything is “on hold™ to see what
happens with that.

d) New Business

1. Adopt 2018 meeting schedule: A motion to adopt the 2018 meeting schedule as included in
the meeting packets was made by Bruce Coons 2"° by Daniel Guyer 4 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1 Absent,
0 Abstain, 0 Vacant, Motion carried.

2. District Identification signs _for buildings and vehicles: After looking at the sample provided in
the meeting packets and some discussion; a motion to have 18” square metal signs made for each
firehouse and 6” diameter round reflective decals for the back of each district vehicle was made
by Daniel Guyer, 2™ by Wayne Babros 4 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain, 0 Vacant,
Motion carried.

3. Appoint Officers: A motion to keep the current slate of officers: Wayne Babros, President
Daniel Guyer Vice President and Rae Bell Arbogast Secretary/Treasurer was made by Bruce
Coons, 2™ by Daniel Guyer 4 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstain, 0 Vacant, Motion carried.

NEXT MEETING AGENDA ITEMS The next regular meeting is scheduled for February 21,
2018 at the Alleghany Firehouse 6:30 pm.

ANNOUNCEMENTS None

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business before the board the meeting was adjourned
at 7:30 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Rae Bell Arbogast
Secretary



Prepared for meeting date 2/21/18

Pliocene Ridge Community Services District

Serving the Communities of Alleghany, Forest City and Pike City
100 Pike City Road
Pike City, CA 93960

Treasurers Report cut off date: January 31, 2018

Beginning Checking Account Balance 3 3,765.19
Incoming $ 13,722.70
Cutgoing $ 12,520.01
Ending Checking Account Balance $ 4,967.88
Starting Savings account balance $ 11,589.28
Incoming 8 10,000.00
Qutgoing 3 1,796.66
Ending Savings Account Balance $ 19,792.62
Reserve Balances
Unallocated |Contingency $ 24,500.00 General Fund {accounts listed above) Total $ 24,760.50
Unallocated |Alleghany Fire § 2,700.00
Unallacated |Pike City Fire $  5,100.00 Reserve account Starling Balance $ 45,797.41
Allocated | Streetlights $  1.609.40 Incoming $ 1,796.66
Allocated Pike City Firehouse | $  2,308.14 Outgoing
Allocated Pike City Engines $ 31079 Reserve account Ending Balance $ 47,594.07
Allocated Alleghany Firehouses | $ 822,37
Allocated Alleghany Engines 5 744625 I Total ALL FUNDS S 72,354.57
Interest Earned
Total| § 47,504.07

Transaction Details are provided on Bank Reconciliation Detail and Journal Reports. (Savings and Fund accounts reconciled quarterly.)



7113 PM
02/1318

Pliocene Ridge Community Services District

Recongciliation Detail

1000.1 - West America Checking, Period Ending 01/31/2018

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 4,306.57
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 10 items
Bill Pmt -Check 12/29/2017 eft PGSE X -541.38 -541.38
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2018 2460 Rae Bell Arbogast X -724.01 -1,265.39
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2018 2459 Banner Communicat... X -113.15 -1,378.54
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2018 2463 Solon Fire X -109.19 -1,487.73
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2018 2458 AT&T X -37.27 -1,525.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2018 2461 Riebes Auto X -32.61 -1,557.61
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2018 2462 Sierra Co, Public W... X 2477 -1,582.38
Bill Pmt -Check 01/20/2018 EFT Credit Card WA Bank X -846.48 -2,428.86
Transfer 01/30/2018 X -10,000.00 -12,428.86
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2018 EFT PG&E X -524.56 -12,653.42
Total Checks and Payments -12,953.42 -12,953.42
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Beposit 01/04/2018 X 13,722.70 13,722.70
Liability Check 01/29/2018 2464 United States Treas... X 0.00 13,722.70
Total Deposits and Credits 13,722.70 13,722.70
Total Cleared Transactions 769.28 769.28
Cleared Balance 769.28 5,075.85
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items
Liability Check 01/31/2018 699 United States Treas... -76.83 -76.83
Check 01/31/2018 2465 Edward Cusato -15.57 -92.40
Check 01/31/2018 2466 James D Buckbee -15.57 -107.97
Total Checks and Payments -107.97 -107.97
Total Uncleared Transactions -107.97 -107.97
Register Balance as of 01/31/2018 661.31 4 967.88
Ending Balance 661.31 4,967.88
k‘-—a—.-_.-—-.

P

Page 1



Z 30| abed

99°962'L ! P SBUIAES BQUBLIY 1S8/Y - 1 1001 | Tejsuei] SpUny | [BI0ZIoEN0 | esuEll 6272
ovooo'or | oooooor | . ﬁ - ” m
I oooooor V sBuiaes eauswy ISapA - 171001 | Jejsueil spung| i ! _
0000003 | P BUNO3YD BOUBLLY 1SOM - 1000} W Jajsuesl spung| : - lmzoeno sosuery g2z'z
srove | |svove | | = m ﬁ : L o
ELT aleded swnooy - 10002 : JUBS WiVi PIED IPBLD’ | o -
gb'ovs Bupiosy? EoLBURY 159M - 110001 AUEE YA PIED IPOID 133 momozio | weudrwd g 222E
00'0 oo " P i o | | :
© oo | BupfoalD BOUSWIY 1SOM - 10004 109062268 1QI0A | Ainseail sos polwn | *.SNW ‘8L0z/62110 | woeuD AMIDE: 2222
ogosze | ogosze | | _ |
| ERGIV : 1S 994 Wawabeusyy AlUNOD - 0816 W) Joj vondalold anuaasl [elo) IybIaAs Jo %6 pasn i ; .
£8°GP ﬁ : SuBi 1981 anuBASY XEL - $'0Z06 U} Joj uoposlosd anusaal [g)o) IYBINSSAS JC %E pasn | , ” _ “
(69087 | | Bu4 Brusnay Xel - 1'0Z0F | ¥S0dSp B1/p/L 01 PAUDENE LOREIUSWINGOP] : W ! _
W .hm_..vcm_N _ 294 uonRASMLIPY AUNoY - _..mwmm“ _ ysodap gLy 01 paYoENE CO:ECUE:ODU_ ovl mm_.ON:uQ._‘O |ewner _mhm:w@. 1222
orzzrer | orzzrer ) P | o o
ezozET | | m 5146 193G anuanay XeL - 0Z06] ysodag! saypny AUNOD BARY o , W
S¥'2Z6'0L _ " _ BliJ ANUDASY XB 1 - _,owov_ : wsodaq, so)pny Quncd eualg| ! ; '
wew | fueyBaly suoleuod - Z0E0Y | We)D 40D 0505 | 1deq ey 4 1sainion AueyBolry _ ,
oorzarer Bucioaug EoLBWY 1S9 - 1000 7 wsoded | , . lowzwono | wsodsq - 0ze's
61601 BVEOL | | ! o P W ,
i Wﬁ.mo_ | , sigekeq Sneody - 10002 W 0268 10 0EZL , a4 uoog _ _ W ” |
6160} W , Bumoayd eclialy 1Sap - _.ooor W 0Z€8 40 0872 | a4 :o_aw. : mwvwm ‘m_.omac:c ” %28y~ W m, WtNAN
wwe | owwr | : : ; : W ,
L v sjqeAeg SIUNCODY - LD00E. , SO JIANg 00 BLAIS “ ! :
wve | BupoayD BOUANY 183M - 1'000L] P SYI0M D1iANd 0D BLISIS . Z9b2 RLOZIE0N0 WSS WG IE 9422
Wz - |leE L h _ | Co
loze siqehed SIUN0SDY - |'000Z £0€z| oIy sagaly | _
woze | BumosYD EOUOWY 1S8R - 1°000L| £06z/ oIy sa031y \obz| |Bi0z/600 , © PeuD-wAmE  (SHeE
ez | 1ovE ‘ o P _ _
LovzL olqeAeg SIWNCSDY - 10002 Voszel 1seBoauy I19g 9By : ! .
10'vzL BupOYD BOUBWY 1S9 10004 oLzs 18eBogy llog 9BY 09vz| 81026010 | e wdig v1Z7
SUELL [ShEL _ o ‘m o m _
SLELL aKAed SUN020Y - 10002 | INFOONd | SUOIEDUNWWOD AUz | ! m :
SLEM | BunooLD) BoUSLIY ISOM - 1'000L | N0 suaneounWWeD Jeuueg esvz  [BI0Z/GOND  W0RUD WSB! £1ZT
12T W LELE . _ , ) “ ; .
| rzee sjqeARd S1UN0JDY - 1'C00Z gI0ZZLLOl | 121V W :
1T ﬁ , BUINDBYD BOLRWY ISSAA - F.ooo_n _ glo N,Ntu_ .SEW mﬁ&” meNao:o | 98U~ Wl g Wm&m
1% | e : |
T A0 B o5 - 88% , SHIOM OJaNG 0D BUAS _ . .
v _ algEARd SUNGEDY - |'000Z ; SHIOM AN 00 BIAIS | 6505l ELOZIEOND | g 01z
sUB0L | BHEOF | W _ , L
61601 A1 adid souendwo) - 0e28 Juew [enuue e Bl anjuoog; ! ;
61601 b algeAed SWN0ADY - 1’000 | L g uopg) VOBEDLS  |BLOZAEOND | 602'
npain uqeg “ | WOy W owap | aen i wnp i 81eq _‘ adAL # suel|
210z Asenuer
|eusnop
8LI9LIZ0
1o1sIQ Sad1Meg Ajunwiwo? abpry auasolld W 28}




ZJo g abieg

0F'+EE'ZE log'ree'ze | m : _
e iLLe -

_ e , Aueyfiayy uewmedol "dnb3 - 1oL, i Jajgadal o) tma” oy mmnm_m_ ”

1% o D sIgeAEd SUNOODY - _.ooj , W oy saqany’ 062099 ' BLOZEZNO na.  eveE
60901 lsosor | | o . , _

|60g0) 7 AueyBolry iew/aedes |Gnb3 - LOEL. fueyBaly | uoyess 1e saeadas o Aieg | oy segend _
80°901 , o aKeAed SWNODOY - 10002 _ oy soga seeassl el0zEz0 | ng  er2z
eble | ewE _ ; , o .

ﬁ Si'gt ajid suoydafz] - €248 7 oo Sbﬁ _

[orLel Aueybaliy suoydalel - Z'ZLL9 | P 181v] : ,
8v1E 7 . alqefed SWNooay - 1'000Z, | 131V 09091801 “Eowasa | wee
wew | D | W - ,

Pojlovs ! WNOILYH3dO Tuild ANYHOITTY - 000L | siaveld 800el 9! eatpapy 83 punog| ;!

lLrsz AueyBaipy wawdinb3 [EWS - OOEL: sHn0 dg ¢! €0IpaIN 8311 punog ! ,
2020 ! aldeAed SN0V - 10002 | o 9P 92)1 Punog sesecczs]  sL0zEznG | me 0wz
ve5z) lvgszt W W m W ,

| esm , AueyBatly auedoi; - 9419 | ﬁ wequnans _ , ”
voszl 1| alqeded SWNOSoY - 1'000Z! W vegInaNg SOIGZOEYSL]  @L0ZWEND | me 6622
95 ¥ _ 96'vZS ! : : ,

95725 aiqeked S1n0S0Y - |000Z| , 3%9d’ , ,
96 ¥Z8 Bupiosu EoUBWY 10 - 10001 , 3%9d’ 143 |BILOZRENO WO WG LETE
9525 95725 . : | _ o _

[= k4 Aueybayy siubmaaag 399d - v.ota , mw@am !

W osie | AveyBsiy SUBeeAS T90d - q.otmm _ m_wwn_u | _

e A10 A 399d - €0LLS o 3999 m

boleves | fueyBally 399d - Z0L1e | _ 3994 , _
95'¥25 o aigefed SIUN2OY - 1'000Z. | | 3994 | eiziiol  sroze0 | 987z
15°s) 5t : _ , o _

I5°GL ! _ Ay BRI [|oABd - 9628 L 10z u eBleyo-anc Aunsas [epos oy punjas s90yon@ Q SBWer
TR o BUIDBUD BONBWIY 15944 - L'O00F, | i saayong  sawer| govz, |sLoziteno WG S22
se 1w - " : D , -

, Tm.m_. AueyBay no4eg - wammm 2102 abileysianp AUN2as |BIDGS 10} vcEm_“ , ojesng plemps _ _ , : ,
e BuioaYD EILBLIY 1SBAA - 4 000L! ojesn piemps ! Sovzl  BIGZ/IEND D vEET
)] |eaoz , U m : Lo

i .o00 - ook | , Ansea1L SIS paiun , .

_ mmmlv_. W 1oLz ﬁ , ANseal] So)EIS paIuN | , , :

e | 1o0KE. | Anseo: | seless payu| . :

Lowie | Svookzl | Ansea; | SOILIS PIIUN; | _

| 1501 ﬁ S 1O0IZ! 1099G2Z-5¢! Ansesi| soleis pewin m

7 ‘oo b 100k 1099522 funseal] saleIg palLN W ; _
egor | ﬁ Buniosyd eoUswy 1o - 1'000) 09062 GE! Aunseed). salEls payun’ mmww 8L0zNeNo | R a___nm:m £ee'e
owgeLt | oueeLL W | = - _

| e996L'L WGoY pung (ST - 12001 | JasuelL Spuny | ” !

wpais | 1 ngeq W i unoaoy ! owa ' awen , wny | ajeqg | adAl # sueay
810z Aenuer
|euinop
8LI9kZ0
JouIsIg sed1Aleg Apunuiio) abpry auadolid Wd ZL:b




|1/12/¢ @yep Bunaap

00'0% 00°0% SANN4 2 SININLsSNray |
MO HSYD HITIAM- JONYHD 19N
n
00°6v2'9 $ | 006YS'S  $ spuny wouy uayey 1o (0} paAow) [ejo) | €
(3o i jind ) SAEY Toli lin Ajedi 1soll) 1ebpng aolejeq o} % asnoyaly Aueyba)ly Je [erowal 9.} Jo4| 00°00% L $ | 00002 $ (ppe) Jo melpuyum pun4 Aouabunuod m
(péidope Jeuibiio o) paiediiod o/ pejeiadss) puny ssnoysiig i) @¥id woi 000'S$| 00°000 S $ | 00000°S S S|eMeIpUNAA PUnd «
(8Aoge 161§ jo 1joid kg j8si0) puny 1bineans oy buioh pajosloid si 161€[(00 LG 1) $|(00°LG1) $ suoilippy pun4
pouad jo pu3 yseo
pouad jo Buluuibag ysen
HSYD NIJONVHD [(00'6p2'9) ¢ [(00°6%S'S)  $ JOIM3d ¥Od HSVD NI 3ONVHO
SanIAOE Bulisau| 0
a|qefed junoody Ul esealoul (eseeiosp) | &
S|qeAlaDay S}UN0JDY Ul 8Sealdap (aseasoul) w
: (SSO1) 11404d 13N =
w_...._O_.rmn_m_n_ ANV SNOILIAAY MOT1d HSVD
o o ,, nmﬁrﬁgm—_ ‘) \00 b¥¢ ¢ ____ @buey sasl .
is1yby ayy uo ynsall 00°LSL $ (s507) 40 awoouj 39N SYBIT
18U T4BL a3 MoUS ONVY 18d UM 90Ue|eq 0] | 'G9z9 # JUNOJDE PESYISAO| 00°9EL'S $ | 00°9€L’S $ |ejo] asuadx3 jybieang
Lol pajoenqgns eq o} sey aa) Juawsbeuew Ajunoo jo uopod wbijeans| 00 09t ¢ | o009t ¢ uawabeuew Aunod uoipod ybipeans
sesuadx3 “uiwpy wbieens zile | E
00'9.¢C $ | 00°9LC §"7"""Isaiod esuadx3 ybipsang LLLG __..,..._u...
oo00ry g 00 00F Y ¢ Aueybejly ssuadx3jybliesds  0LL6 |
00°.82'S $ | 00°282'S ¢ |e30L awoodu| Jybi3aasg
suoneuo( ubileens  0g06
002825 $.1.00./828 $ anusAoy xe | Jybipeang 0206

¢ abed aos spy ¢ abed aas spung Bupsixa

WwoJj 9WO0D 0} | WOJ} WO 0} 00.L°SS
KSUSBURGGS Wol} 6618 81771 k4 pund Buipiing KD &vid jo Ino slios 0} 000'S$[(00°00¥"9) ¢ [(00°004'S) $ ©  IONVHO L3N ATINO S3DIAY3S ERTE|

ooovZ'Ly $ | ooOvSor $ 3414 asuadxg BunesadQ |e}0L
0026801 ¢ | 00Z68'0L $ i IEolgns |euonesddo d4ADd -
00°0SZ $ | 00062 3 seqddng 0998 | ¥
75606 0} poUISL “Iip pasn Jojipne 0 /9 JO UOeUOp 1o} 000 S$ @AY PINoys 91/S1 Si3ssvaaxid 1598 | o
007000} $ | 00000} 3 Juiep g Jieday 9pRIYsA  0£98  |T
00057 § 60°052 g EaE
00°008 $ | 00008 $ Juiely g siiedey juswdinbg  10g8 | =
8571 BrGE JO TUNoLIE JUBIB 050G 8oLEISiSsSY JSilnjoA snid 000°1$| 00cery L ¢ | 00¢cer L~ $ UBWERBT fiElis™ ooce |3
lioiked piy [leMNN - 9628 | m
00°009 $ [ 00009 g Blitiei]/gouedwon do _ 0£cg X

JINVYN #3o€

SILON| ANIWY 8L-LL | padopy ww-\.—.m

juawisnipy 198png pasodold s 28piy 2uadol|d ‘mo||2A paiysiysiy sa1ou pue sagueys pasodold



8T/12/T @1ep Sunsay

00860°S  $ | 00°86L°S $ [ejoiqng [euonesadQ a4AY 2
000SZ $ | 00052 3 seddns 099, |@
= gl - § SRR E I
00°000'L ¢ [ 00000t $ Juiely g dieday SpIyspA  0€9L  |'g
0005 $ 1 007062 g end T 0seL |3
00°008 $ | 00008 g Juiejy g siiedey juswdinby ™ Logs |8
JUBIE S50 Ue UBrdil 6] paijdde issq séijji ssnessy “dinba (5iedsip 1o} 00§ 8Uj Jo 4001 | 00'869 | ¢l oogsEe S jusiudinb3 jews  oocL | &
lloiAed piy NN 962, | @
00°009 $ | 00°009 3 Bujtieij/ssueidiiogdg ™ 0. |®
00°052'¢Z  $ | 00'0s8'€T  § |ejoigng asuadx3 peaysanQ -
.mEmEumj.:um ncmn._mm> oy} Jo ﬁmn SE S}]oSSE paxl) Ul JUsW]saAuUl sasuadx3 J1aYyl0 0'+0.9 ula
PUE JUNOJOE }2SSE UE 0} PaAOW 89 [Iim j0sf0id aseouiess ayjid 943 Yim pPejeIoosse s3sod Jiv[ 000002 $100000Z2 — $ Ki5 asid “Juigy buiping ¢ G6¢o |m
[EAOWIS) S8 IO} poseaidul Sem sIyL| 00000¢  $] 000001  $ KiigljBsiiy “juiei\ Buiping~ z's6z9 | &
00'LylL $|00Lwl $ R oyid 994 S1SEM PIIOS  €08¢9 | A
00° /L1 §100ZL1 $ KUBUbsi[y 554 SiS8AA piios 20820 |
“ieak’siU} W d oWos Uo 3I10oMm 03 8| pjnom alay 001$ PEPRY| 00 0Lt $ | 000y g SiiSGaM - SUBHBISY Sildhd 1'5/z0 | &
00'00G¢  $|o0000SE S sa4loypny  1°¢/g9 |
JOBJIUOD B4] J2A0D O] _.._mjocm mevzn 10U pIp @M INg SIY} passiw ||e am MOy ains JON O0.00.V.N g oo.ooo_m g ._m‘_zmmm._._.\?_mwmbmw 1029 M
pue-Jeak je oey Juswabele|y Ajuno) Jo uoniod yybipsans engns| 00°007 ¢ $ | 00'00F ¢ g 994 JWb AunoD  L'Gozg | m
00°0S¢ $ | 00052 & SSiiddng Baiije)ssidesjspeisod 1 06¢g | 2
000G $ | 00051 $ Buitie) | /aoueidwo)  1°0£z9 ﬂ
006l $|006Llz Y $ soueinsU| 108L9 | g
00'G.€ $|006.€ $ Aleybay suedold z'9/19 |m
00°08F ¢ 0008y $ Aleybajly J91BpM 27/ 19 v.m
00'9le $]009le $ Aigeyid suoydsjel ¢¢/L9 |m
009le $|009le $ Aueybaj|y suoyda;al ¢'¢/L9 m
00005L  $|0000S L $ Rigaid Adios;3 €019 | B

00958 $ 100958 $ Kueybajiy Aisuoe[3  ¢0419

00°0v8've $ | ooO¥8YE  § [EJOL @nuaAsy

awodUl Byl 0'280% | =
K5y 83id pivy BN €'0/07 | B
Kuelbaiiy piv [emnin_~z'ozor | ™
(8AIEAISSUOD) S|[Bed € pelewnss| 00'0SC ¢ $ 1 000S2¢ $ aulooU| saoiadas Asusbiswz L0001 B
Ao axid sejeg sniding  €'0907 | 2
! Alueyba|y sejes sniding ' 090t S
JUEIB 06/05 SoUENSSY JsiunjoA 4dD| 009¥ce  $1009¥CcE § KD 8yid SlueiS  €0r0r | m
JUBib 0G/0G eouelissy JalunjoA 400 | 00°6¥S $ | 00'6¥S $ KueUB3ify s1igis z oror | @
PUsId SUBID L 00y m
Yooy i jasl0id SEBSiieTs Ui isije JeUBIY B i Sity - Jueib (505 SIUEJISSY J8jUnjoA 400 009vece  $ | 009vCE S BIi4AjID 8Yid Joj suoneuoq ¢0c0v | @
JUBIB 0G/0S Souelissy JejunjoA 42| 00 6¥S ¢ | 00'6¥S g il RUEUBSjiy ioj suoneuod  z'ocor | =
iiisic stonetog ooy | ™

00000z, $1.000006¢...$ aiijsnusney xe| | '0c0r

S3LON| anamv gi-2L | pardopy gL-LL JNYN g

Juawisnipy 398png pasodoud aS) 28piy auadol|d “mojj2A pa3ySi|ysiy saou pue sedueyd pasodold




